Wickman, Erik

From: Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 9:14 AM

To: KC Walsh

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Legal Update Meetings

Will do, sir! Should follow this reply in about a minute...
~E

Erik Wickman | Executive Office Manager
Headquarters | Director’s Office

Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

Office: (406) 444-7826 | Cell: (406) 594-8921
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From: FWP Commissioner Region 4 <commissionerregion4@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 8:38 AM

To: Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Legal Update Meetings

Please send me a meeting invitation when you have a minute.

On Thu, Apr 25, 2024, 9:16 AM Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov> wrote:

Good morning, commissioners,

| have scheduled 3 one-hour Legal Update Meetings for the month of May, in preparation for the June 20 Commission
Meeting.

These are the dates available:

Tuesday, May 7 10:30 am



Monday, May 13 9:30 am

Thursday, May 16  11:00 am

These will be via Zoom, and those links will be added to the invites once | have the meeting slots filled.

Please advise if you are available for any and/or all of these dates and | will get you into the meeting of your choice.

Festival seating on these...first come, first served.

Respectfully,

~E

Erik Wickman | Executive Office Manager

Headquarters | Director’s Office

Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

Office: (406) 444-7826 | Cell: (406) 594-8921

Montana FWP | Montana Outdoors Magazine
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Wickman, Erik

From: FWP Commissioner Region 4 <commissionerregion4@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 10:30 AM

To: commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org

Subject: Work session

Hi Lesley,

So sorry that | missed the Work Session last Thursday. | had a last minute business meeting come up out in Portland,
and | was actually on a plane during the call. My apology for failing to let Erik or you know about the conflict, and | was
honestly racing around that afternoon go get to the flight.

| plan to listen to the recording today, and will be in touch if anything comes up. Without knowing better,  am assuming
that Dr. Ryce's Leave may be related.

Best,

K.C.



Wickman, Erik

From: FWP Commissioner Region 4 <commissionerregion4@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 8:44 AM

To: commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org

Subject: June 20 Meeting

Hi Lesley,

Are you confident that our June 20 meeting will be held in Helena? | have some scheduling issues that | am juggling for
that week.

Best,

K.C.



